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Chamberlain, Anne

From: Patterson, Megan L

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 5:24 PM

To: Chamberlain, Anne

Subject: Fwd: Questions regarding approved pesticides for browntail spraying 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hey Anne, 

 

Could we add just Jeff’s email to the board packet? 

 

Thank you, 

 

Megan 

 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Jeffrey Gillis <jeff@welltreeinc.com> 

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 1:30:40 PM 

To: Patterson, Megan L 

Cc: info@welltreeinc.com 

Subject: Questions regarding approved pesticides for browntail spraying  

  

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open attachments 

unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Dear Meghan, 

 

From our recent phone conversations and email exchanges, you have confirmed that permethrin is not a permissible 

insecticide for browntail spraying within 250 feet of water bodies. 

 

I have several questions: 

 

Permethrin, or at least the brand name Astro, used to be allowed and I would like to know if it could once again be 

considered as an allowable insecticide within the 50’-250’ water setback. Several companies, including WellTree, used to 

use permethrin on select trees with extremely high browntail populations prior to caterpillar emergence or during later 

stages of caterpillar development which were still defoliating the trees. It was also labeled for use on many fruits and 

vegetables, which made it acceptable to apply when infested trees included both harvestable fruit trees such as apple, 

and non fruiting, or non harvestable trees such as oak. 

 

My understanding is that bifenthrin is currently allowed within the 50’-250’ setback area. It is also my understanding 

that bifenthrin labels do not support use on most fruits and vegetables. Lastly, it’s always been my understanding that 

bifethrnin is extremely toxic to many marine organisms. 

 

If my understandings are correct, why is permethrin no longer allowed, but bifenthrin is? 

 

I am interested to know why imidicloprid is listed as an acceptable insecticide to use between the 50’-250’ setback area, 
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or at all. I am confused by this as several of my professional colleagues and I are not aware that imidicloprid is in any 

way effective in the control of browntail caterpillars. 

 

I am concerned that if the mission of the Board of Pesticides and or the Maine Forest Service is to support judicious and 

minimal pesticide use, it seems that allowing imidicloprid for browntail use may support the contrary. Additionally, 

listing imidicloprid as an allowable product could suggest to the greater public that imidicloprid is effective. This in turn 

could spur much greater use of the readily available product by the public, and needlessly expose the surrounding 

environment to the pesticide. 

 

I look forward to discussing these questions with you further during the April 19th meeting at 9am in the Deering 

Building. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Jeff Gillis 

President 

WellTree, Inc. 

3 MacMillan Drive 

Brunswick, ME 04011 

 

Office: 207-721-9210 

Mobile: 207-522-1021 

Fax: 207-729-3392 

email: jeff@welltreeinc.com 

web:   https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.welltreeinc.com&amp;data=02%7C01%7CMegan.L.Pa

tterson%40maine.gov%7C45689bc8de60449abbaa08d6b6c7c606%7C413fa8ab207d4b629bcdea1a8f2f864e%7C0%7C0

%7C636897366473247558&amp;sdata=wzWMN93KUyO68RvN9ydIMgfV%2FSfzA5ftrRcg%2F%2BFYMyg%3D&amp;reser

ved=0 
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